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Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 1:02 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: FW: WC 06-171 PAETEC Corp. / US LEC Corp.
Importance: High

Mikelle - Please upload the attached fo IBFS (Files ITC-T/C-20060901-00412, 00413, and 00414). Thanks a bunch.
Sumita

*#*% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Chiu, Grace R. [mailto:gchiu@mcguirewoods.com]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 12:49 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: WC 06-171 PAETEC Corp. / US LEC Corp.
Importance: High

From: Chiu, Grace R.

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 1:48 PM

To: 'adam.kirschenbaum@fcc.gov'

Cc: Lee, Tony S.

Subject: WC 06-171 PAETEC Corp. / US LEC Corp.
Importance: High

Adam,
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thanks,
Grace

B

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without
reading or forwarding to others. The following statement is provided pursuant to U.S. Treasury Department Regulations: This communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that the Internal Revenue Service may impose on the taxpayer.

Grace R. Chiu

McGuireWoods LLP
Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-5317
(202) 857-2409 (Tel)

(202) 828-3314 (Fax)
gchiu@meguirewoods.com

9/27/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Chiu, Grace R. [gchiu@mcguirewoods.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 9:16 AM

To: Sumita.mahkoty @fcc.gov; Mikelle Morra
Cc: Adam Kirschenbaum

Subject: US LEC / PAETEC Section 214 Application: September 25, 2006 Filing
Importance: High

Re: IMO US LEC Corp. and PAETEC Corp. for Approval to Transfer Control of Domestic and International Section 214 .
Authorizations
File Nos. ITC-T/C-20060901-00412, ITC-T/C-20060901-00413, and ITC-T/C-20060901-00414

As requested, attached is a .pdf file of the date-stamped copy of the filing made yesterday by US LEC of North
Carolina Inc. in the above-referenced files. Please let me know if there are any questions.

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
(202) 857-2408 (Tel)

(202) 828-3314 (Fax)
gehiu@meguirewoods.com

9/27/2006



McGuireWoods LLP
Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Avenue N.W.
Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20036-5317
Phone: 202.857.1700

Fax: 202.857.1737
www.mcguirewoods.com

.nqunn R. Chiu ZOOC _ —Nm/28om gchiu@mcguirewoods.com

Direct: 202.857.2409 Direct Fax: 202.857.1737

September 18, 2006

VIA ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Wireline Competition Bureau

445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WC Docket 06-171: In the Matter of the Application of US LEC Corp.

and PAETEC Corp. for Approval to Transfer Control of Domestic and
International Section 214 Authorizations

Dear Ms. Dortch:
In support of the above referenced application and pursuant to the request of staff,
PAETEC Corp. (“PAETEC”) hereby states that Madison Dearborn Partners III, L.P. does

not hold a ten percent (10%) or greater equity interest in Madison Dearborn Capital
Partners ITI, L.P.

Respectfully submitted,

Grace R. Chiu

Counsel to PAETEC Corp.

cc (via email):
Adam Kirschenbaum



McGuireWoods LLP
Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Avenue N.W.
Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20036-5317
Phone: 202.857.1700
Fax: 202.857.1737

www.mcguirewoods.com
Grace R. Chiu znm C — mmggom gchiu@mcguirewoods.com

Direct: 202.857.2409 Direct Fax: 202.857.1737

September 25, 2006

VIA COURIER

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
c/o Natek, Inc., Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: ITC-T/C-20060901-00412, ITC-T/C-20060901-00413, ITC-T/C-
20060901-00414: In the Matter of the Application of US LEC Corp. and
PAETEC Corp. for Approval to Transfer Control of Domestic and
International Section 214 Authorizations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In support of the above referenced application and pursuant to the request of the
International Bureau, US LEC of North Carolina Inc., by the undersigned counsel, hereby
notifies the Commission that effective July 31, 1998, US LEC of North Carolina LLC
(“US LEC-NC”), the holder of the international section 214 authorization granted in File
No. ITC-214-19970220-00101, converted from a limited liability company to a
corporation. US LEC-NC respectfully requests that the above referenced file be updated
to reflect this information.

An original and four (4) copies of this filing are enclosed. Kindly date stamp the
extra copy of this filing and return it to the courier.

Respectfully submitted,

Counsel to PAETEC Corp.

cc (via email):
Sumita Mukhoty (IB)
Mikelle Morra (IB)
Adam Kirschenbaum (WCB)



